From: Mehlman, Dana B.

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; jlavorato@filtrationgroup.com; Tonkovich, Kimberly; Buso, Roberto X; Caplan,
Robert W.

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his); Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; Henderson,
Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Heinrich, Brett D.

Subject: RE: [EXT] CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Purafil, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2024-3019(b) [VED-
VP.FID5144839]

Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 11:10:33 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please let this email confirm that I have received the referenced documents.
Dana

Dana B. Mehlman, Environmental Counsel
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

VedderPrice

222 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, lllinois 60601
T +1 312 609 7509

M +1 404 840 0298

web | email | offices | biography

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 6:58 AM

To: Mehlman, Dana B. <dmehlman@vedderprice.com>; jlavorato@filtrationgroup.com; Tonkovich,
Kimberly <Tonkovich.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Buso, Roberto X <Buso.Roberto@epa.gov>; Caplan,
Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his)
<Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4 _Regional_Hearing_ Clerk

<R4 Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: [EXT] CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Purafil, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2024-
3019(b)

Good morning,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on September 17, 2024, in the matter of Purafil, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2024-
3019(b).

D. Mehlman and J. Lavorato—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt
of the above-referenced documents?

Sincerely,

QBramnon & (Richardson
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Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

Vedder Price P.C. is affiliated with Vedder Price LLP, which operates in England and Wales, Vedder Price (CA), LLP, which operates in California, Vedder Price (FL) LLP, which operates
in Florida, and Vedder Price Pte. Ltd., which operates in Singapore.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone at (312) 609-5038 and also indicate the sender's name. Thank you.



